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TO: ALL NATIONAL CLINICAL TRIALS NETWORK (NCTN) MEMBERS AND NCI
COMMUNITY ONCOLOGY RESEARCH PROGRAM (NCORP) AFFILIATES AND
SUBAFFILIATES; CTSU

FROM: SWOG Quality Assurance (E-mail: gamail@swog.org)
RE: LIVE WEBINAR SERIES: All About CAPAs (Corrective and Preventative Actions)
MEMORANDUM

Quality Assurance Assistant Manager: Maggie Spillers
Phone number: 210/817-4008
E-mail: mspiller@swog.org

Presented by: Rose Ermete, RN, BSN, OCN, CRN-BC, CCRP

MEMORANDUM- LIVE WEBINAR SERIES: All About CAPAs (Corrective and Preventative Actions)

Please join us for our first upcoming webinar series. These meetings will be ongoing and held quarterly
beginning July 2023. Study coordinators, data managers, research nurses and/or treating clinicians are
welcome to join.

Agenda:
* To discuss corrective and preventative action plans

When: Tuesday, July 25, 2023, at 12:00-1:00 p.m. CT
Thursday, July 27, 2023, at 4:00-5:00 p.m. CT

Registration is Required. Please click on the link below to register. Once you register, you will receive a
calendar invite with the WebEx information.

https://swoqg.exphosted.com/coursepaqge/85 enUS/ExpertusONE 27

We look forward to discussing CAPAs in detail and hearing your questions!
This memorandum serves to notify the NCI, and the SWOG Data Management Center.
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